
 

 

No. NPIU/TEQIP/2021/                      March 11, 2021 

Principal 
SVU College of Engineering, 
Tirupati 
 

Subject: Incentivization of well performing project institutions/ ATUs by providing additional funds based on 

expenditure and benchmarks as on or before December 31, 2020 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

MoE has considered the Incentivization of well performing project institutions/ ATUs by providing additional 

funds based on expenditure and benchmarks as on or before December 31, 2020. 

2.  I congratulate your institution/ATU for being shortlisted for incentivization and getting additional funds. The 

revised PLA is as under:  

(Rs. in Cr.)  

The additional funds shall further be considered spending on Procurement, Academics & IOC component in the ratio of 

70:20:10 for 1.1 institutions, 50:40:10 for 1.2 & 1.3 ATUs and 60:30:10 for 1.3 institutions. 

3. However, with additional funds, your responsibility also increases due to revised PLA. I request you to prepare 

a plan for speedy spending of this additional fund by March 31, 2021. 

Regards, 

 

 

Prof (Dr.) P.M Khodke 
Central Project Advisor 

 

CC:  (I)   State Project Facilitation Unit – By email 
(ii)  TEQIP Coordinator – By email 
(iii)  Mentor Consultant, NPIU- By email 

 

State  Name of the Institute/ATU 
Sub 

component  
Existing 

PLA  
Additional 

Funds  
Revised 

PLA 
Andhra 

Pradesh 

SVU College of Engineering, 

Tirupati 
1.3 7.00 0.70 7.70 


